
 Finance Committee Agenda 
Monday, June 15, 2020 at 1:30 PM 
[This meeting is being held virtually in accordance with Beaufort 
County Resolution 2020-05] 

 
THIS MEETING WILL BE CLOSED TO THE PUBLIC.  CITIZEN COMMENTS AND PUBLIC HEARING 
COMMENTS WILL BE ACCEPTED IN WRITING VIA EMAIL TO THE CLERK TO COUNCIL AT 
SBROCK@BCGOV.NET OR PO DRAWER 1228, BEAUFORT SC 29901. CITIZENS MAY ALSO CALL 
843-255-2041 TO SIGN UP FOR PUBLIC COMMENT PARTICIPATION BY PHONE AND CAN 
COMMENT DURING THE MEETING THROUGH FACEBOOK LIVE. 

 

1. CALL TO ORDER  

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

3. FOIA 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES  
 

ACTION ITEMS 
 

 

6. APPROVAL OF A LEASE EXTENSION FOR OLD COURTHOUSE PARKING 
LOT  

7. APPROVAL OF A REQUEST TO SUPPLEMENT THE 
INTERGOVERNMENTAL AGREEMENT AND ENTER INTO A REGIONAL JOINT USE 
SHELTER POLICY AGREEMENT, REGIONAL JOINT USE SHELTER OPERATION 
ANNEX AGREEMENT, AND REGIONAL JOINT USE FACILITY USE AGREEMENT 
WITH JASPER COUNTY AND JASPER COUNTY SCHOOL DISTRICT REGARDING 
THE REGIONAL EMERGENCY SHELTER.   

8. APPROVAL TO RENEW A CONTRACT FOR TRANSPORTATION SERVICES 
PROVIDED BY OWL, INC. FOR THE BEAUFORT COUNTY DISABILITIES AND 
SPECIAL NEEDS DEPARTMENT.  

9. RECOMMENDATION FOR FY 2021 CONTRACT RENEWALS 

10. INTERNAL AUDIT 

11. APPROVAL OF AN ORDINANCE TO MODIFY THE COUNCIL'S 
COMPENSATION TO AN ANNUAL SALARY ELIMINATING MEETING STIPENDS, 
ELIMINATING THE REFERENCE TO THE COST OF LIVING INCREASES, ALLOWING 
FOR MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT, AND ADDRESSING OUT OF 
TOWN/OVERNIGHT TRAVEL.  
 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 
 

 

12. FY 21 MILLAGE RATES 

13. DISCUSSION OF HILTON HEAD ISLAND AIRPORT TERMINAL PROJECT- 
PROGRESS AND SCHEDULE 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

County Council of 

Beaufort County 

Finance Committee 

Meeting 

Chairman 

CHRIS HERVOCHON 
 

Vice Chairman 
MARK LAWSON 

 

Committee Members 
GERALD DAWSON 

STU RODMAN 
PAUL SOMMERVILLE 

 

County Administrator 

ASHLEY M. JACOBS 

 

Clerk to Council 

SARAH W. BROCK 

 
Staff Support 

RAYMOND WILLIAMS 

 
Administration Building 
Beaufort County Government  

Robert Smalls Complex 
100 Ribaut Road 

 
Contact 

Post Office Drawer 1228 
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228  

 (843) 255-2180 

www.beaufortcountysc.gov 
 

 

1

http://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/


County Council Agenda – Beaufort County, SC 

 
 

CITIZEN COMMENTS 
 

 

14. CITIZEN COMMENT (EVERY MEMBER OF THE PUBLIC WHO IS RECOGNIZED TO SPEAK SHALL LIMIT 
COMMENTS TO THREE MINUTES ‐ CITIZENS MAY EMAIL SBROCK@BCGOV.NET OR COMMENT ON OUR 
FACEBOOK LIVE STREAM) 

15. ADJOURNMENT  

2



 

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL 

 
Agenda Item Summary 

Item Title: 

Approval of Minutes 

Council Committee: 

Finance Committee 

 

Meeting Date: 

June 15, 2020 

 

Committee Presenter (Name and Title): 

 

Issues for Consideration: 

Approval of May 14, 2020 Budget Work Session Minutes 

 

Points to Consider: 

Enter Text Here 

 

Funding & Liability Factors: 

 

Council Options: 

Approve, Modify or Reject 

 

Recommendation: 

Approve 

 
 

3

Item 5.



Budget Work Session Minutes 
Thursday, May 14, 2020 at 2:00 PM  
[This meeting is being held virtually in accordance with Beaufort 
County Resolution 2020-05] 

 
PRESENT 
 
Vice Chairman D. Paul Sommerville 
Council Member Michael Covert  
Council Member Gerald Dawson 
Council Member Brian Flewelling 
Council Member York Glover 
Council Member Chris Hervochon 
Council Member Alice Howard 
Council Member Mark Lawson 
Council Member Stu Rodman 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

Vice Chairman Sommerville called the meeting to order at 2:00 p.m. 
 
FOIA COMPLIANCE  
 
Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council, confirmed that public notification of the 
meeting was published, posted, and distributed in compliance with the South 
Carolina Freedom of Information Act. 

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

Motion: It was moved by Council Member Flewelling, seconded by Council 
Member Passiment, to approve the agenda.  The vote: YEAS – Chairman 
Sommerville, Council Member Passiment, Council Member Covert, Council 
Member Glover, Council Member Hervochon, Council Member Rodman, 
Council Member Howard, Council Member Dawson, Council Member 
Flewelling, and Council Member Lawson. The motion passed 10:0. 

 

DISCUSSION ITEMS 

Proposed Budget Fiscal Year 2020-2021 

County Administrator, Ashley Jacobs, started the budgeting process with these 
specific goals in mind; a balanced budget, a no tax increase budget, a budget 
that maintains current levels of service, a financially constrained plan that 
provides for critical personnel and capital equipment, and no layoffs or 
furloughs. 

 Ms. Jacobs reviewed the General Fund Revenues: FY20 Budgeted Revenue 
$135,000,000.00, FY20 $132,000,000.00 which was adjusted due to COVID, 
Original FY21 Revenue Projection $126,605,151.00 this amount reflects 

 
 
 
 
 

 

 

County Council of 
Beaufort County 

Chairman 
Joseph F. Passiment, JR. 

 
Vice Chairman 

D. Paul Sommerville 
 

Council Members 
Michael E. Covert 

Gerald Dawson 
Brian E. Flewelling 

York Glover, SR. 
Chris Hervochon 
Alice G. Howard 

Mark Lawson 
Lawrence P. McElynn 

Stu Rodman 
 

County Administrator 

Ashley M. Jacobs 
 

Clerk to Council 

Sarah W. Brock 
 
 
 

Administration Building 
Beaufort County Government  

Robert Smalls Complex 
100 Ribaut Road 

 
Contact 

Post Office Drawer 1228 
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228  

 (843) 255-2180 

www.beaufortcountysc.gov 
 
 

4

Item 5.

http://www.beaufortcountysc.gov/


Budget Work Session Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

COVID-19 Impact and a loss of $3 Million from the Town of Hilton Head Island for Sheriff’s Services. Ms. Jacobs 
explained that after speaking with other counties, participating in workshops, and conferring with experts, 
there were changes made to the budget which in turn increased the budget to $130,300,431.00. Those changes 
were; keeping Ad Valorem Tax flat $2,439,671.00, changing permits, fines and fees from 30% to 20% 
$243,6600.00 and keeping the Local Government Funds flat $1,011,949.00, this may need to be reviewed in 
September when State Government goes back into session, right now there is a continuing resolution to keep 
their revenues at current level as well.  

Ms. Jacobs covered the total requested expenditures which totaled $136,775,132.00 and the total adjusted 
revenue is $130,300,431.00 so there was a gap of $6,474,701.00. Ms. Jacobs noted that the with recommended 
budget expenditures at $130,297,237.00 that left a surplus of $3,194.00.  

Ms. Jacobs explained the following reductions or cuts were how a balanced budget was achieved; new 
equipment $2,005,801.00, new personnel $1,541,077, canceled Girls World Series $50,000.00, kept Together 
for Beaufort flat $102,000.00, reduction at Hilton Head Island Recreation $140,000.00, reduction in overtime 
$78,648.00, reduction in training $200,555.00, IT deferred upgrades $709,430.00, and new operating/review 
of line items $1,647,190.00.   

Ms. Jacobs pointed out that some items that were not included in the expenditure cut was Merit Pay/COLA 
$3,500,000.00 and Paid Parental Leave (estimated) $900,000.00 she also stated that the transfers to DSN 
$3,160,600.00 and Alcohol and Drug $626,605.00 were eliminated and she has received information regarding 
DSN and Alcohol and Drug’s concerns to the eliminated funds and that will be taken into consideration.   

Ms. Jacobs listed the recommended expenditures to the general fund which are; Community Caring-Care 
mobile $81,000.00 which was accidently left off the first version of the budget, Council Contingency 
$100,000,00, EMS Personnel (6 positions) $347,980.00, EMS Remounts (2 @ $155,000.00 each) $310,000.00, 
EMS Quick Response Vehicles (2 @ $37,250.00) $75,500.00, Voter Registration and Elections Personnel (2) 
$93,857.00, Solid Waste Packer Truck $160,000.00 (final amount will be verified), Animal Shelter Vans (2) 
$90,000.00 and Lowcountry Regional Transport Authority (increase for grant match) $8,195.00.  

Ms. Jacobs alerted Council that there was a Public Defender request that was not in the Budget which increased 
$700,091.00 from the current transfer of $899,909.00 totaling $1,600,000.00 some of the line items from the 
budget included; 1 social worker $74,790.00, 4 Attorneys ($93,488.00 each) $373,952.00, 3 Administrative 
Assistants ($49,860 each) $149,580.00, and infrastructure $150,000.00. This will be presented by the Public 
Defender’s office in a later meeting.  

Council Member Rodman asked Ms. Jacobs if the contributed amount of $500,000.00 -$600,000.00 from the 
Town of Hilton Head regarding Sheriff’s Services, would be in the general fund budget. Ms. Jacobs replied that 
Hilton Head has agreed to contribute $100,000.00 and it will be in the fund balance.  

Council Member Covert asked if Ms. Jacobs if she could explain what the transfers mean to DSN and Alcohol 
and Drug. Ms. Jacobs explained that $3.1 Million are transferred out of the general fund to support DSN and 
Drug and Alcohol each year and to balance the budget those transfers have been eliminated because the 
departments do share $5 Million fund balance.   

Council Member Covert also wanted to discuss how the $3.2 Million, not being paid from Hilton Head and how 
that affects the fund balance going forward. Ms. Jacob stated that the Town of Hilton Head does not feel that 
they need to pay anything additional for Sheriff services because of what they are already paying the County 
in taxes however they have been previously paying approximately $3 Million, this year they will not.   

Council Member Covert asked Ms. Jacob’s to explain the difference between the requested budget and the 
recommended budget. Ms. Jacobs said that the requested budget is what the Department heads have 
submitted and the recommended budget is what has been recommended for funding.  

5

Item 5.



Budget Work Session Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

Council Member Hervochon questioned what the value is in trade between the Town of Hilton Head and what 
they have been paying for and what it would cost the County in terms of the Sheriff’s Department services. 
Ms. Jacobs explained that those numbers are still being complied but it is not a dollar for dollar trade.  

Vice Chairman Sommerville wanted clarified that the budget isn’t being cut for DSN and Alcohol and Drug but 
are asking them to use the departments fund balance reserves in lieu of transfers from the County and the 
reserves would be sufficient. Council Member Rodman asked if the transfers were discretionary to DSN and 
Alcohol and Drug or is there is an ordinance. Ms. Jacobs stated that it is discretionary. Vice Chairman 
Sommerville stated that Beaufort County is one of the only Counties in the state that fund/support 
departments such as DSN and Alcohol and Drug. Council Member wanted to clarify if the $5 Million was shared 
between DSN and Alcohol and Drug and Ms. Jacobs response was yes, it is shared. Council Member Hervochon 
asked if there was any information on how the transferred monies were used by DSN and Alcohol and Drug. 
Ms. Jacobs believed it was for operations but referred the question to Assistant County Administrator, Monica 
Spells who replied yes, it was used for operations but it is also used for other things such as vehicles and 
properties for DSN but a report is being compiled with specific information of what the fund balance is used 
for.   

Council Member Dawson would like to see the exact amount of COLA is apart from Merit Pay. Ms. Jacobs stated 
that the information will be provided for him at a later time but wanted to draw awareness to the fact the 
budget was cut down to the bare bone and doesn’t think it can be reduced anymore without implementing an 
increase in taxes, and or furloughs or layoffs. 

 Ms. Jacobs proceeded with her presentation bringing up the following solid waste savings opportunities 
totaling $730,000.00; discontinue acceptance of C&D items at convenience sites $400,000.00, discontinue 
acceptance of yard waste at convenience sites $230,000.00 and discontinue acceptance of latex paint waste 
at convenience sites $100,000.00. Ms. Jacobs mentioned that the convenience site in Hilton Head costs 
approximately $900,000.00 to operate and is currently on Town property and negotiations will have to be 
made to with the Town regarding that site to reduce the cost.  Council Member Flewelling stated he felt that 
it would be difficult to refuse yard waste at the sites since yard burning is prohibited. Council Member Lawson 
wanted to know what Beaufort County’s obligation when it comes to Solid Waste in the Town of Hilton Head. 
Ms. Jacob’s stated that there is no agreement between the County and the Town of Hilton Head. Council 
Member Sommerville asked if this was the only convenience center in the municipality. Ms. Jacob’s answered 
yes and the rest of the municipalities offer curb side service in which the Town of Hilton Head refuses to do.  
Dave Wilhelm reported that there is a lot of C&D being dropped off at the convenience centers and that he 
also agrees with Council Member Flewelling, that the larger centers could still allow yard waste to be dropped 
off. Mr. Wilhelm also stated that the Hilton Head site is the only site that sits on property not owned by 
Beaufort County.  

Ms. Jacob’s retrieved the numbers for the cost of maintenance in the Town of Hilton Head for Council Member 
Hervochon, which are: $50,000.00 for road maintenance, $390,000.00 for the 5-year resurfacing plan, 
$50,000.00 in park maintenance and another $130,000.00 for other park cost, totaling $622,000.00 and then 
the additional cost of the convenience center would total $1,522,000.00.  

Ms. Jacob’s continued her presentation by presenting the Enterprise Fund Projected revenues which are: 1) 
Stormwater Enterprise Funds- Utility Fee $6,177,216.00, CWI City of Beaufort $94,052.00, CWI Town of Port 
Royal $34,454.00, CWI Town of Bluffton $441,272.00, CWI Town of Hilton Head $256,325.00, interest on 
investments $112,500.00 and Misc. Revenues $11,174.00 which total $7,126,994.00. Council Member 
Sommerville asked what the Town of Bluffton was paying for fee, Mr. Desai stated County is paying $95 per 
resident, Town of Bluffton has a proposed increase of $115, City of Beaufort is at $110, and Town of Hilton 
Head is $130, these fees are set by the municipalities. Council Member Sommerville, stated that Council needs 
to have a discussion on the fees. Ms. Jacob’s spoke about projected expenditures for Stormwater Enterprise 
Fund- Wages/Benefits $3,710,558.00, Operating $3,069,453.00, and Capital Projects $346,983.00 which total 
$7,126,994.00 and then projects that are paid for with Stormwater fund balance is $2,794,262.00 for a total of 

6

Item 5.



Budget Work Session Minutes – Beaufort County, SC 

$9,921,256.00. Ms. Jacob’s also provided a list of projects funded by Stormwater funds and their cost. 2) Hilton 
Head Enterprise Fund: Projected Revenues (includes $1.2M CARES Grant) $4,061,469.00, Expenditures 
$4,135,002.00, Depreciation Expense ($73,533.00) which evens out the balance. New Personnel (salaries and 
benefits) $113,400.00, Assistant Security Coordinator $44,100.00, Maintenance Techs (2 @ $37,800) 
$75,600.00 totaling $233,100.00. Council Member Rodman feels there needs to be a cash flow projection for 
the next few years and how to pay the differential and Ms. Jacob’s agreed. Council Member Glover asked if 
the salary amounts were comparable and Ms. Jacobs said yes, but that the maintenance technicians may be 
on the lower end.  3) Lady’s Island Enterprise Fund- Projected Revenues (including $30,000.00CARES Grant) 
$631,740.00, Projected Expenditures $658,925.00, Depreciation Expense ($27,185.00) which evens the 
balance. New Personnel (salaries and benefits), Lineman (2 @ $31,500.00) $63,500.00, which is low. 

Ms. Jacobs discussed the next budget steps and the itinerary.  May 18, 2020 Finance Committee; Budget 
Presentations from Elected and Appointed Officials. May 21, 2020 Budget Work Session; Budget Presentations 
from Fire Departments, USCB, TCL, Beaufort Memorial Hospital, Economic Development Corporations, 
Southern Carolina Alliance. May 26, 2020 County Council Meeting; First Reading of Budget Ordinance by Title 
Only. May 28, 2020 Budget Work Session; Bring back updated budget with Council changes, discuss Capital 
Projects and Millage.  

Council Member Hervochon asked what unclassified operating was and how the amount was derived. Mr. 
Williams, Finance Director, stated that it is property refunds and why it is coded to that account is not known 
at this moment. Council Member Hervochon recommended that it be coded as something more transparent.  

Council Member Dawson addressed his concern about not having adequate public defenders and supports the 
increase being asked. Council Member Glover concurred. Ms. Jacob’s stated that there are some issues to 
consider with the request one specifically being what other Counties will be contributing to the asking amount 
since the circuit is spread over multiple Counties. 

Council Member also inquired about adding items to the budget would furloughs be something considered to 
offset the additions. Ms. Jacob’s stated that there are other options to consider such as the convenience center 
cuts. Council Member Hervochon then asked Ms. Jacob’s what departments would be affected if such additions 
were added and she stated that furloughs would be made across the board and avoid layoffs, it just depends 
on the amount but she has some flexibility with freezing positions. Council Member Hervochon then asked if 
there was a dollar amount Ms. Jacobs could put on the furloughs, how much money would that be. Ms. Jacobs 
stated that she would Council Member Hervochon a figure.  

Council Member Glover addressed some personnel problems with the detention center in regards to salary 
and wanted to know if that is being addressed in the fiscal year 21 budget. Ms. Jacob’s said that there have 
been some pay scheduling changes made and a consultant is evaluating. Mr. Foot stated that the shift 
schedules will eliminate with the time-off issue and hopes that the comp study will be affective in making the 
necessary changes.  

  

CITIZEN COMMENT 

 No Comments 
 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Meeting adjourned at 3:19 pm 

7

Item 5.



8

Item 6.



9

Item 6.



10

Item 7.



11

Item 7.



12

Item 7.



13

Item 7.



14

Item 7.



15

Item 7.



16

Item 7.



17

Item 7.



18

Item 7.



19

Item 7.



20

Item 7.



21

Item 7.



22

Item 7.



23

Item 7.



24

Item 7.



25

Item 7.



26

Item 7.



27

Item 7.



28

Item 7.



29

Item 7.



30

Item 7.



31

Item 7.



32

Item 7.



33

Item 7.



34

Item 7.



35

Item 7.



36

Item 7.



37

Item 7.



38

Item 7.



39

Item 7.



40

Item 7.



41

Item 7.



-  DO NOT EXCEED ONE PAGE - 
Created January 2019 

 

 
 

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Agenda Item Summary 
 

Item Title: 
 

Request to Renew a Contract for Transportation Services Beaufort County Disabilities and Special Needs Department 

 
Council Committee: 

 

Finance Committee 

 
Meeting Date: 

 

June 15, 2020 

 
Committee Presenter (Name and Title): 

 

Bill Love, DSN Executive Director and/or Beth Cody, DSN Fiscal Manager  

 
Issues for Consideration: 

 

To approve or disapprove a transportation services renewal contract for DSN consumers to Owl, Inc. 

 
Points to Consider: 

 

• The total amount requested of $283,140 reflects daily fixed route transportation in support of the DSN Department with the 
understanding that additional locations may be added and listed locations may change, depending on program needs.   

• The estimated number of participants is 40 adults with disabilities across four routes in Beaufort County. 

• The vendor utilizes local workers as drivers. 
 

Funding & Liability Factors: 
 

• 24420011-51230 DSN Adult Employment Services Program – Transportation Services has a line item budgeted amount for 
$285,000 for FY21. 

 
Council Options: 

 

Approve or disapprove the contract renewal. 

 

Recommendation: 
 

Approve the contract renewal for a total cost of $283,140. 

 
 
 

42

Item 8.



David L Thomas, Purchasing Director
dthomas@bcgov.net 843.255.2353

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

106 Industrial Village Road, Bldg. 2, Post Office Drawer 1228
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228

TO: Councilman Chris Hervochon, Chairman, Finance CommitteeCouncilman Chris Hervochon, Chairman, Finance Committee 
FROM: David L Thomas. CPPO. Purchasing Director

SUBJ: Contract RenewalContract Renewal 

DATE:

BACKGROUND:

VENDOR INFORMATION: COST:

Insert Addition Vendor Info.

FUNDING:

Funding approved: YesYes   By:  Date: 
FOR ACTION:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachment: 

DSN Transportation.pdf 
406.33 KB Click here to attach a file

 cc: Ashley Jacobs, County Administrator Approved: YesYes     Date: 

                 Check to override approval: Overridden by: Override Date: 

      Raymond Williams, Finance Director Approved: YesYes     Date: 

Contract Renewal for Transportation Services for Beaufort County Disabilities and Special Needs (DSN), RFP 040419

06/15/2020

The Beaufort County DSN Department requests approval to renew a contract for transportation services provided by Owl, Inc.  The total 
amount requested of $283,140 reflects daily fixed route transportation in support of the DSN Department with the understanding that 
other locations may be added or change, depending on program needs.  The estimated number of participants is 40 adults with 
disabilities across four routes in the County.

Owl, Inc. $283,140

Account 24420011-51230, DSN Adult Employment Services Program - Transportation Services. Proposed budget for 
2021 $285,000

raymond.williams 06/03/2020

Finance Committee meeting occurring June 15, 2020.

Staff recommends that the Finance Committee approve the contract renewal to Owl, Inc. and forward the request to County Council for 
approval to contract transportation services for $283,140.

06/04/2020

06/03/2020

Page 1 of 3New Memos - 2020-00135

6/4/2020http://bcweb/PUR/_layouts/FormServer.aspx?xmllocation=http://b...

43

Item 8.



Christopher S. Inglese Deputy County Administrator       Approved: YesYes     Date:   
Check to override approval:   Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

Monica Spells, Assistant County Administrator, Civic Enga      Approved: YesYes     Date:   
Check to override approval:  Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

William Love, Director, Disabilities and Special Needs Div       Approved: YesYes     Date:   
Check to override approval:  Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

CC others

Approved by Committee:

Approved by Council:

After Initial Submission, Use the Save and Close Buttons

06/04/2020

dthomas 06/04/2020

06/03/2020

06/03/2020

Page 2 of 3New Memos - 2020-00135

6/4/2020http://bcweb/PUR/_layouts/FormServer.aspx?xmllocation=http://b...

44

Item 8.



 

Our mission is to provide quality services and support to our consumers and to  

facilitate opportunities for them to live productively and inclusively in the community. 

 

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 
Beaufort County Disabilities and Special Needs Department 
100 Clear Water Way | Beaufort, SC 29906 
Telephone: 843-255-6300 | Fax: 843-255-9417 

 

 

TO:  Council Member Chris Hervochon, Chair, Finance Committee 

 

VIA:  Dave Thomas, CPPO, Purchasing Director 

 

FROM:  Bill Love, Executive Director, Beaufort County Disabilities and Special Needs Department 

 

SUBJ: Contract Renewal for Transportation Services for Beaufort County Disabilities and Special Needs 

(RFP 040419) 

 

DATE:  June 15, 2020 

 

BACKGROUND:  The Beaufort County Disabilities and Special Needs (DSN) Department requests approval to renew a 

contract for transportation services provided by Owl, Inc. The total amount requested of $283,140 reflects daily fixed route 

transportation in support of the DSN Department with the understanding that other locations may be added or change, 

depending on program needs.  The estimated number of participants is 40 adults with disabilities across four routes in the 

County. 

          

FUNDING:  

Account # 24420011-51230 DSN Adult Employment Services Program – Transportation Services 

 

FOR ACTION:  Finance Committee meeting occurring June 15, 2020. 

 

RECOMMENDATION:  Staff recommends that the Finance Committee approve the contract renewal to Owl, Inc. and 

forward the request to County Council for approval to contract transportation services for $283,140. 

 

CC:     Ashley Jacobs, County Administrator 

 Christopher Inglese, Deputy County Administrator 

Monica Spells, Assistant County Administrator 

Bill Love, DSN Director 

Hayes Williams, Finance Director 

 

Attachments: Owl, Inc. renewal letter dated June 1, 2020.                               

45

Item 8.



Dr. Laster B. Walker, President 6/1/2020

46

Item 8.



-  DO NOT EXCEED ONE PAGE - 
Created January 2019 

 
 

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL 

Agenda Item Summary 

Item Title: 

Council Committee: 

Meeting Date: 

 
Committee Presenter (Name and Title): 

 
Issues for Consideration: 

 
Points to Consider: 

 
Funding & Liability Factors: 

 
Council Options: 

 
Recommendation: 

Recommendation for FY 2021 Contract Renewals

Finance Committee

June 15, 2020

Dave Thomas, CPPO, Purchasing Director

To improve our process for renewing annual contracts a summary sheet (see the attached excel sheet) is provided
for your committee's review and approval. The summary sheet provides the vendor name, purpose, requesting
department, account name and number, prior and current contract cost, term, and remarks. The Department Head
responsible for the contract or their representative will be available for questions during the committee meeting.

1. Cost increases due to icloud compatibility - Contract #8

See the attached Excel Summary Sheet covering contracts 1-8.

Approve or disapprove the contract renewals.

The Purchasing Department recommends that the Finance Committee approve and recommend to
County Council, approval of the contract renewals (Item 1-8) as stated in the attached summary.

47

Item 9.



An
nu

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t R

en
ew

al
 fo

r F
in

an
ce

 C
om

m
itt

ee

Ve
nd

or
Pu

rp
os

e
De

pa
rt

m
en

t
Ac

co
un

t
FY

 2
0 

Co
st

 F
Y2

1 
Co

st
 

Te
rm

 (B
eg

/E
nd

)

1
Ne

w
 V

isi
on

 S
ys

te
m

s
Ne

w
 C

an
aa

n,
 C

on
ne

ct
icu

t
Of

fic
ia

l R
ec

or
ds

 S
of

tw
ar

e 
an

d 
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 S

up
po

rt
Re

gi
st

er
 o

f D
ee

ds
M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 C

on
tr

ac
ts

10
00

11
22

-5
11

10
$5

2,
04

8.
00

$5
2,

04
8.

00
7/

1/
20

20
 th

ru
 

6/
30

/2
02

1
Da

le
 B

ut
ts

2
So

ut
h 

Ca
ro

lin
a 

Ju
di

cia
l 

De
pa

rt
m

en
t

Co
ur

t M
an

ag
em

en
t S

ys
te

m
 

Su
pp

or
t

Cl
er

k 
of

 C
ou

rt
 M

ag
ist

ra
te

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
  

10
00

10
30

-5
11

10
  

10
00

10
81

-5
11

10
$6

0,
00

0.
00

 
$6

0,
00

0.
00

 
7/

1/
20

20
 th

ru
 

6/
30

/2
02

1

Je
rr

i 
Ro

se
ne

au

3

M
an

at
ro

n 
(A

um
en

tu
m

)(T
ho

m
so

n 
Re

ut
er

s)
 (N

ow
 H

ar
ris

)
Ch

ica
go

, I
lli

no
is

Pr
op

er
ty

 A
ss

es
sm

en
t a

nd
 T

ax
 

So
ftw

ar
e 

an
d 

Su
pp

or
t f

or
 th

e 
As

se
ss

or
, A

ud
ito

r a
nd

 
Tr

ea
su

re
r's

 O
ffi

ce
s

As
se

ss
or

Au
di

to
r

Tr
ea

su
re

r

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
10

00
11

52
-5

11
10

$6
0,

00
0.

00
$6

0,
00

0.
00

7/
1/

20
20

 th
ru

 
6/

30
/2

02
1

Jo
an

ne
 

Sm
ith

4
M

au
ld

in
 &

 Je
nk

in
s 

Pr
ov

id
es

 F
Y2

1 
Au

di
tin

g 
Se

rv
ice

s 
as

 w
el

l a
s C

AF
R 

As
sis

ta
nc

e
Fi

na
nc

e
10

00
11

00
-5

11
60

   
10

00
11

11
-5

11
60

$7
8,

00
0

$6
5,

50
0

07
/0

1/
20

20
  T

hr
u 

06
/3

0/
20

21

5
An

dr
ew

s T
ec

hn
ol

og
y 

NO
VA

TI
M

E
NO

VA
TI

M
E 

An
nu

al
 M

ai
nt

en
an

ce
 

an
d 

Ho
st

in
g

Em
pl

oy
ee

 S
er

vi
ce

s
10

00
11

60
-5

11
60

$6
3,

94
8.

00
$6

5,
85

0.
00

7/
1/

20
20

 th
ru

 
6 /

30
/2

02
1

Am
an

da
 

Ki
nc

ai
d

6
US

I I
ns

ur
an

ce
 S

er
vi

ce
s 

(fo
rm

al
ly

 W
el

ls 
Fa

rg
o)

Be
ne

fit
 C

on
su

lti
ng

 S
er

vi
ce

s
Em

pl
oy

ee
 S

er
vi

ce
s

10
00

11
60

-5
11

60
$6

6,
95

0.
00

$6
6,

95
0.

00
7/

1/
20

20
 th

ru
 

6 /
30

/2
02

1

Am
an

da
 

Ki
nc

ai
d

7
Ty

le
r T

ec
hn

ol
og

ie
s (

M
UN

IS
)  

 
Da

lla
s T

ex
as

An
nu

al
 S

up
po

rt
 a

nd
 Li

ce
ns

e 
Ag

re
em

en
t f

or
 M

UN
IS

Fi
na

nc
e 

 P
ur

ch
as

in
g 

Bu
sin

es
s 

Lic
en

se
 E

m
pl

oy
ee

 S
er

vi
ce

s 
Bu

ild
in

g 
Co

de
s L

oc
al

 A
cc

om
m

. 
Ta

x H
os

pi
ta

lit
y 

Ta
x A

dm
iss

io
n 

Fe
es

M
ai

nt
en

an
ce

 C
on

tr
ac

ts
 

10
00

11
11

-5
11

10
  

10
00

11
16

-5
11

10
 1

00
01

13
4 -

51
11

0 
10

00
11

60
-5

11
10

 
10

00
12

60
-5

11
10

 2
00

10
01

1-
51

11
0 

20
02

00
11

-5
11

10
 

20
10

00
11

-5
11

10

$1
47

,8
78

.7
2

$2
18

,0
99

.0
0

07
/0

1/
20

20
  T

hr
u 

06
/3

0/
20

21
Da

n 
M

or
ga

n

Th
is 

w
ill

 c
ov

er
 th

e 
FY

21
 a

ud
it,

 a
irp

or
t P

FC
 a

ud
iti

ng
 se

rv
ic

es
, a

nd
 C

AF
R

Pr
ic

e 
in

cr
ea

se
 d

ue
 to

 m
ov

in
g 

th
e 

so
ftw

ar
e 

to
 Ic

lo
ud

 C
ap

ab
ili

ty
. 

Re
co

rd
s M

an
ag

em
en

t S
of

tw
ar

e

Se
rv

es
 th

e 
Op

er
at

io
na

l N
ee

ds
 o

f t
he

 C
ou

rt
s

Em
pl

oy
ee

 T
im

e 
Ke

ep
in

g 
Sy

st
em

Co
ns

ul
tin

g 
Se

rv
ice

 fo
r E

m
pl

oy
ee

 B
en

ef
its

48

Item 9.



An
nu

al
 C

on
tr

ac
t R

en
ew

al
 fo

r F
in

an
ce

 C
om

m
itt

ee

8
So

ut
h 

Da
ta

M
ou

nt
 A

iry
, N

or
th

 C
ar

ol
in

a

Pr
in

tin
g 

an
d 

M
ai

lin
g 

Se
rv

ice
s f

or
 

th
e 

Tr
ea

su
re

r's
 O

ffi
ce

 (p
ro

pe
rt

y 
ta

x b
ill

s )

As
se

ss
or

Tr
ea

su
re

r
10

00
13

40
-5

11
67

$3
00

,0
00

$3
00

,0
00

9/
1/

20
20

th
ru

8 /
31

/2
02

1

M
ar

ia
 

W
al

ls
Ap

pr
ox

im
at

el
y 

$4
20

 M
ill

io
n 

w
as

 co
lle

ct
ed

 la
st

 fi
sc

al
 y

ea
r

49

Item 9.



50

Item 9.



51

Item 9.



52

Item 9.



53

Item 9.



54

Item 9.



55

Item 9.



56

Item 9.



57

Item 9.



58

Item 9.



59

Item 9.



David L Thomas, Purchasing Director
dthomas@bcgov.net 843.255.2353

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT

106 Industrial Village Road, Bldg. 2, Post Office Drawer 1228
Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228

TO: Councilman Chris Hervochon, Chairman, Finance CommitteeCouncilman Chris Hervochon, Chairman, Finance Committee

FROM: David L Thomas. CPPO. Purchasing Director

SUBJ: Contract RenewalContract Renewal

DATE:

BACKGROUND:

VENDOR INFORMATION: COST:

Insert Addition Vendor Info.

FUNDING:

Funding approved: YesYes  By:  Date: 
FOR ACTION:

RECOMMENDATION:

Attachment: 

FinanceContractRenewals.pdf 
3.34 MB Click here to attach a file

 cc: Ashley Jacobs, County Administrator Approved: YesYes    Date: 

                 Check to override approval: Overridden by: Override Date: 

      Raymond Williams, Finance Director Approved: YesYes    Date: 

Recommendation for FY 2021 Contract Renewals

06/15/2020

To improve our process for renewing annual contracts, please see the attached summary sheet for your committee’s review and 
approval.  The summary sheet provides the vendor name, purpose, department, account name and number, prior and current contract 
cost, term, and remarks.  The department head responsible for the contract or their representative will be available during the 
committee meeting to answer questions.  

See attached. See attached.

See attached.

raymond.williams 06/09/2020

Finance Committee meeting occurring on June 15, 2020.

The Purchasing Department recommends that the Finance Committee approve and recommend to County Council, approval of the 
contract renewals (Items 1-8) as stated in the attached summary.  

06/09/2020

06/09/2020

Page 1 of 3New Memos - 2020-00139

6/9/2020http://bcweb/PUR/_layouts/FormServer.aspx?xmllocation=http://b...

60

Item 9.



Monica Spells, Assistant County Administrator, Civic Enga      Approved: YesYes    Date:   
Check to override approval:  Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

Maria Walls, Beaufort County Treasurer      Approved: Select...Select...    Date:   
Check to override approval:  Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

Jerri Roseneau, Clerk of Court      Approved: YesYes    Date:   
Check to override approval:  Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

Daniel Morgan, Director, Mapping and Applications Depa      Approved: YesYes    Date:   
Check to override approval:  Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

Dale Butts, Director, Register of Deeds Department      Approved: YesYes    Date:   
Check to override approval:  Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

Amanda Kincaid, Director, Human Resources Staff      Approved: Select...Select...    Date:   
Check to override approval:  Overridden by: Override Date: ready for admin: 

CC others

Approved by Committee:

Approved by Council:

After Initial Submission, Use the Save and Close Buttons

06/09/2020

dthomas 06/09/2020

06/09/2020

06/09/2020

06/09/2020

dthomas 06/09/2020

Page 2 of 3New Memos - 2020-00139

6/9/2020http://bcweb/PUR/_layouts/FormServer.aspx?xmllocation=http://b...

61

Item 9.



Page 3 of 3New Memos - 2020-00139

6/9/2020http://bcweb/PUR/_layouts/FormServer.aspx?xmllocation=http://b...

62

Item 9.



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TO:  Councilman Chris Hervochon, Chairman, Finance Committee 
 
FROM:  Dave Thomas, CPPO, Purchasing Director 
 
SUBJ: Recommendation for FY 2021 Contract Renewals  
 
DATE:  June 15, 2020 
 
To improve our process for renewing annual contracts, please see the attached summary sheet for your 
committee’s review and approval.  The summary sheet provides the vendor name, purpose, department, account 
name and number, prior and current contract cost, term, and remarks.  The Department Head responsible for the 
contract or their representative will be available during the committee meeting to answer questions during. 

  
FOR ACTION:  Finance Committee meeting occurring June 15, 2020. 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  The Purchasing Department recommends that the Finance Committee approve and 
recommend to County Council, approval of the contract renewal (Item 1-8) as stated in the attached summary.   
 
CC: Ashley Jacobs, County Administrator 
 Monica Spells, Assistant County Administrator,  

Raymond Williams, Finance Director 
Mari Walls, Beaufort County Treasurer 
Jerri Roseneau, Clerk to Court 
Amanda Kincaid, Interim Director of Employee Services 
Dan Morgan, Director of Mapping and Applications 
Dale Butts, Director of Deeds 
  
 

Att:  Contract Renewal Summary List                                                                                                                                        

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 
PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 

106 Industrial Village Road 
Post Office Drawer 1228 

Beaufort, South Carolina 29901-1228 
  

63

Item 9.



-  DO NOT EXCEED ONE PAGE - 
Created January 2019 

 
 

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL 
 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Item Title: 
 

 

 
Council Committee: 
 

 

 
Meeting Date: 
 

 

 
Committee Presenter (Name and Title): 
 

 

 
Issues for Consideration: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Points to Consider: 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Funding & Liability Factors: 
 

 
 
 
 

 
Council Options: 
 

 
 
 

 
Recommendation: 
 

 
 
 

 

Proposed modifications to council compensation

Finance

June 15, 2020

Kurt Taylor, County Attorney

The attached ordinance would modify council's compensation as follows: change annual salary to a 
dollar amount for councilmembers, add $2000 for the chair, and add $1000 for the vice-chair; eliminate 
the meeting stipend, eliminate the reference to cost of living increases; allow for mileage 
reimbursement (instead of a monthly car allowance, which might be considered improper extra 
compensation since it would not be tied to an actual expense); and addresses out of town/overnight  
travel. 

There are several ways to address council compensation.

depends upon final decision. Budget would need to reflect the expected expenses.

Approve, modify, or reject

Staff recommends Council approve the modifications to council compensation. 

64

Item 11.



ORDINANCE 2020/____ 

 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 2 ARTICLE II SECTION 28 OF THE CODE OF 

ORDINANCES OF BEAUFORT COUNTY BY DELETING AND REPLACING A PORTION OF 

THE CURRENT TEXT 

WHEREAS, Beaufort County Council desires to amend the current Beaufort County Code 

pertaining to salary and reimbursement;  

WHEREAS, this Ordinance shall be made effective immediately; and  

WHEREAS, pursuant to S.C. Code Ann. §4-9-100, the amended text relating to salary shall not 

be effective until the date of commencement of terms of at least two members of council elected 

at the next general election following the enactment of this Ordinance at which time the 

amended salary rates will become effective for all members.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by Beaufort County Council to amend Beaufort County 

Code Chapter 2 Article II Section 28 text by replacing the stricken through portions of the text 

and adding the text highlighted as follows:  

 

Sec. 2-28. - Salary and reimbursement. 
 

(a) Base annual pay. The members of council shall receive base annual pay for each fiscal year 
as follows: 

(1) Councilmember. Each member of council, with the exception of the chair and vice-chair, shall 
receive  __________; and 

(2) Council chair. The chair of council shall receive __________; and 

(3) The vice-chair of council shall receive $____________; and 

 

 (d) Mileage reimbursement. Each member of council shall be reimbursed mileage to and from 
their residences for all scheduled meetings, i.e., regular meetings, work sessions, public hearings 
at the rate as published annually by the U.S. Internal Revenue Service; and 

(e) Method of payment. Base annual pay shall be divided into 26 equal payments and made 
biweekly through the normal payroll cycle. Payment of the  mileage will be made on the second 
scheduled pay date of each month following the month in which the  mileage was claimed; i.e., 
for meetings attended in January, payment would be made on the second payroll check paid in 
the month of February, etc.; and 

(f) Required documentation. An affidavit  form must be completed and signed by the 
councilmember, and submitted to the finance department in order for payment of the mileage to 
be made. The affidavit  shall provide for the recording of the date,  location, total mileage to and 
from and the purpose of the meeting; and 

(h) Expenses. Members may also be reimbursed for actual expenses incurred in the conduct of 
their official duties, including reasonable costs for overnight travel, lodging meals and incidental 

65

Item 11.



expenses where such travel is necessary and appropriate. Airfare shall be at the lowest available 
coach fare. Destination travel shall be by local bus, shuttle, ride share or lowest available car 
rental cost. 

 

ADOPTED IN MEETING DULY ASSEMBLED this ____ day of __________ 2020.  

COUNTY COUNCIL OF BEAUFORT COUNTY 

      By: ______________________________________ 

        Joseph Passiment, Chairman 

   ATTEST: 

___________________________ 

Sarah W. Brock, Clerk to Council 

Third and Final Reading: 

Public Hearing: 

Second Reading: 

First Reading: 

66

Item 11.



- DO NOT EXCEED ONE PAGE - 
Created January 2019 

BEAUFORT COUNTY COUNCIL 

Agenda Item Summary 

Item Title: 

Council Committee: 

Meeting Date: 

Committee Presenter (Name and Title): 

Issues for Consideration: 

Points to Consider: 

Funding & Liability Factors: 

Council Options: 

Recommendation: 

Hilton Head Island Airport Terminal

Finance 

June 15, 2020

Ashley Jacobs, County Administrator and Jon Rembold, Airports Director 

Discussion of airport terminal project - progress, schedule

Schedule, scope, budget, project impact

To be discussed

Discussion

Full and continuous support of project

67

Item 13.


	Top
	1.	CALL TO ORDER
	3.	FOIA
	5.	APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	AIS Minutes 051420

	6.	Lease Extension for Courthouse Parking Lot
	SKM_C454e20060514470

	7.	Intergovernmental Agreement with Jasper County
	SKM_C454e20060417220

	8.	Contract for DSN Transportation Services
	NewAgendaItemFinanceComContractRenewalOwlTranDSN061520

	9.	Recommendation for FY 2021 Contract Renewals
	AgendaPacketFinanceCommittee061520

	10.	internal audit
	11.	Proposed Modifications to Council Compensation
	Agenda Item Summary for Council compensation 6-15-20 no numbers
	Council Compensation Ordinance 6-10-20

	12.	discussion item regarding the Auditor’s changes to millage
	13.	AIS Hilton Head Airport Terminal
	AIS Hilton Head Airport Terminal

	14.	CITIZEN COMMENT
	15.	ADJOURNMENT
	Bottom

